Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

W strive. te create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for alf students to become creative, moral, and compassionate people.
Wae will provide the resources needed to support aur educationa! practices with an understanding of ot fiscal responsibillties te the community.

2024-2025 BOE Goals
@ Create a capital plan for facllities, complete with corrective action component to enhance the learning environment of the school
Q Continue to collaborate with community and staff to ensure the needs of the school are addressed

9 Support differentiated instruction by providing training, resources, collaboration, monitoring and recognition within the educational community
# Maintain fiscal accountability through transparent budget management and regular financial reviews for long-term sustainability

Qate: June 11, 2025
Start Time: 7:00 pep
tocation: Scheol Litrary/Virtual Meeting

Agenda [tems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement
2. Comments from the Public |

3 Commuhications_

4. Student/Other Celebrations

5

Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of May 14, 2025

o

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

7. Reports
A. Chairperson's Oral Report
B. Superintendent's Report: Grant Updates, Facilities Updates, Capital Update
C. Principal’s Report: Professional Development Updates & Curriculum Updates
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports & Updates: School Readiness, PTA, Town Meetings

8. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. ltem: Bathroom Project Update/Report
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
item: Solar Project Update/Amendment
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
Item: Retreat/BOE Professional Development
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
Item: Audit Update
Action: Discussion
item: Modify 2025-2026 Approved Budget
Action: Vote to Approve Modifications to 2025-2026 Budget

m O O @

9. Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems
10. Other Action Items

11. Upcoming Meetings
* Regular Board Meeting — July 8, 2025
e Items for Next Meeting

12. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting

hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/87220610398 ?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJYWKFOQT0S
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting

May 14, 2025
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 3
ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday May 14, 2025
Virtual Meeting/School Library
PRESENT: Chairperson Caitlin Greenhouse, Gerard Cremé, Shannon Louden, Eric

Becker, Mike Beckwith, Brianne Lanzieri, Celeste Willard

ADMINISTRATION: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terry Smith, Finance Director

OTHERS: Amanda Beloin, Doris Maldonado, Liz Lokiec, Anne Cremé, Kirstina
Frazier, Kim Person, Scott Sauyet, Beata Gadomski, Haley Proto,
Courtney Hill, Jennifer LaRosee, Katie Dixon, Holly Maiorano, Jen
McGoldrick, Jennie Morrell, Charlene DelMastro, Carrie Gilbert,
Alexandria Curvelo

1. Call to order/ Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Comments from the Public
Amanda Beloin — Thank you to the Board for all you do.
Doris Maldonado — A parent and a substitute.
Liz Lokiec — Just hear to listen.
3. Communications — None.
4. Student/Other Celebrations
Student Celebration — Met our inventors for Invention Convention, they presented at state finals
at UCONN.
S. Approval of Minutes

G. Cremé made a motion to approve the minutes from the Board of Education Meeting of
March 12, 2025, M. Beckwith seconded, no changes.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

6. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.



AES BOE Meeting
May 14, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 3

7. Reports

A.

Chairperson’s Oral Report

Town budget failed. There was a Town meeting last night; the increase to the BOE budget
has been decreased by the BOF from 8% to 5%. This will go to referendum in two weeks, on
May 27.

Superintendent’s Report: Addressed the Rivereast insert. Misinformation. Thanked Scott
Sauyet for his assistance disproving that anonymous insert that affected election.

Grant Updates: Will be reapplying for the After-School Grant in a few days, this is a two-
year grant. Hopefully there will be more money available for smaller districts. The IDEA
Special Education Grant is filled out and will be sent in. Smart Start and School Readiness
will continue.

Facility Updates: Scott is doing a great job. PM has been done in several areas: filters and
belts, sprinklers flushed, asbestos testing, and kitchen checks. Several rooms were worked on
to make added classrooms for next year.

Capital Update: Same three focus projects: Bathroom Renovation, Elevator, Driveway.

Principal’s Report

Professional Development: Professional Day in May making it a busy month.
SBAC and iReady testing going on in May.

Dibbles testing for K and 1 grade.

Memorial Day Parade — AES Band and Chorus.

June 12 - Sixth Grade Step-Up.

Financial Report: T. Smith reported on the financials as presented.

Liaison Reports

Preschool Changes: See BOE packet for details. Addressed all information regarding Pre-k.
PTA: C. Willard reported they had the last PTA meeting. Upcoming events — Ribbon
Cutting for the New Playground and Talent Show.

Town Meetings: None

8. Executive Session — For the Purposes of Legal Matter, Personnel Matter, Student Matter

C. Willard made a motion to move into Executive Session at 8:38 p.m. for the purpose of

the

Legal Matter, Personnel Matter, Student Matter, further move to invite Supt. Bruneau

T. Parker and T. Smith to join the meeting, seconded S. Louden. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Board exited Executive Session at 9:10 p.m.



AES BOE Meeting
May 14, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 3
9. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Bathroom Project Update/Report
Plans were shown for the bathroom project. Next step would be going out for bid.
Eric thought with the economy the way it is, possibly should increase the budget.
Surplus in the Capital Account should cover the increase. Changed the name to Major
Renovation Project on our agenda.

B. Solar Project Update
Town attorney working with school attorney for updated amendment. Special meeting will
be scheduled to vote on the updated amendment.

C. Surplus — Additional Expenditures
Could be looking at up to $100,000 surplus. Possibly use some of the surplus for help with

the lawnmower which is old and breaking down.

S. Louden made a motion to allow the BOE to buy a new lawn mower from Preuss & Sons
for up to $15,000.00, seconded by G. Cremé.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
D. Audit Update — See packet.
10. Comments from the Public — None.
11. Other Action Items — None.

12. Upcoming Meeting
Regular Board Meeting — June 11, 2025

13. Adjournment
S. Louden made a motion to adjourn at 9:36 p.m., seconded by C. Willard.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully Submitted,

Gretchen L. Stein
Andover BOE Board Clerk



o VY
- \
000 1800901 BTBGEWRS | DODO0'SS ARSIy (RS WS S NIC Sa R A
S17/pIeYanId 000 1800901 GL'GEE'YS - 00'000'59 Asejes 15u] - SAQ LRIS LRWS ¥3Id T00T-9£60-T0T-600
: : > 15202 ¥I¥d LHVLS LHVWS
000 0w BETEE 0£5LS 00T AINDBTARZITN. || (eI anadua) SIRUBRSY [00UIS oA | s
yan/punoisield 000 Ov"09€ 09°025¢ 00'188E Juawadueyu3 Aleny dwo) ssaulpeay |ooYds Jaid T00T-$960-00L-600
§ZAd MAN 000 05'S0T'y 0Sv6E'LT 007005'TZ saiddng ssauipeay |00Yds X3.d T00T-5960-009-600
uosier] uuoDIse3 000 000 007008 00008 1931/101d Y2ing aAidwo) ssauipesy |0oydS }2.d T00T-5960-02Z€-600
auoseg 000 Ov'8ET'TT 09'T98'vL 00°000°L6 13SEYDING JAYI0 A0 SSAULPEY |00YIS ¥2ud T00T-5960-T0T-600
suees SL/YT | QWNLA'SY/YZ PRpusStxa ST/eT | 23PRAST/RT { 1SZ0T X354 SSINKAYIH KWOOHS
e ISYErR $ S LEELLSE £6'90TT6T 2AEYY g STYLOL NOLLILL %344 WV (B e N
YTSST'T $ - S VUVESTY s (00'69EE) $ sa|ddns ¥aud 0000-6060-0T8-600
78'8Y9'TT $ ETY $ 09SETIT S - $ sqng dald 0000-6060-90T-600
jIPuUUOQ,0/ansleN/puelda/inealg L5 €06'S6 $ Tv'80€'8 $ ST'S6548  $ = $ soLe|eS L3D-UON Mald 0000-6060-Z0T-600
1915104/559UP00Y  £L°EVLPTT $ €LT66'9C $ vO'TSLL8  $ - $ PayIua)D Noid 0000-6060-10T-600
SZAd sasuadnl 010 paaicid pelpguimiuy  Sesuedx3  PIPNESTAL O FTAd fuonim] [22e7) :SISNFANI NOLLIAL ¥
RURIL'EST 00°00¢T 8V'STZ'Z61 | O0'9BRTDIZ § 00'69EE C 0 GLATLOL JONIATE Hidd
00°€E00¢ oosyeE $ ) Hels pews yaud 6120-6060-05Z-600
00'€9€'8T ooav'Le S SSaUIpeaY |00YIS N3id 6TT0-6060-05Z-600
8T'7¢8'EET 00'S86VYPT S (ON) anuaaay uotn| ya1d 0000-6060-0S7-600
paysodep 3q 03 MPAYI  PON YSED |ENDY STAZ pRrEddNY O/ bTAL B QLA INNIATE HId
F0iiejeg 218g YseDd WILND STA4 paedonuy vondudsac Pl N0y
§70¢/ET/S 4050

5707 ‘0€ dunr Suudx3 suern



EA T COMMUNITY
CONVERSATION

advocate educate elevate

TOPIC

Supporting

EARLY START
CONNECTICUT

Forming a Local
Governance Partner (LGP)

Early Start CT requires the formation of Local Governance The following services are necessary

. : . ! . mponents Local G ce Partner (LGP)
Partners (LGP) designed to bring community stakeholders together components of a Local Governance Partner (LGF)

to collaborate, assess and address the early childhood needs of Full description of components on back.
hildren a ir ity. Each LGP is led by

children and families in their community. Each LGP is led by a T A R R PN

designated entity, such as a municipality or local non-profit, which » ASSURANCE FOR ALL PROGRAM TYPES

ensures fiduciary management, oversight of staff and coordination of

FAMILY. EMGAGEMENT AMD COMMUNITY

efforts to support the group of stakeholders. Built on relationships of e SO R

trust and shared responsibility, members of the LGP work together to

implement strategies, share resources, and engage the community in : ABNWIHLISTRATION A KD
MARAGEMENT CF THE LGP

improving the well-being and development of young children.

In addition to the LGP required components,
communities could opt to have EASTCONN
provide quality improvement services in response
funding. With extensive experience suppotting regional initiatives, to programmatic needs identified such as:
EASTCONN is well-positioned to assist communities in evaluating

The distinet needs of our region present 2 valuable opportunity for

communities to collaborate, pool resources, and optimize available

. . N o PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ON
the roles and responsibilities associated with the LGP structure. EARLY CHILDHOOD TOPICS

Our expertise can help guide thoughtful consideration of whether « COACHING FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD CLASSROOMS
regionalization is a strategic and beneficial approach for your community. CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

For more information contact:
b CACTANINT MY,

Diane Gozemba, EASTCONN Director ofEaﬁ!y Childhoed Initiatives Please See Back of F‘]lﬂi’

dgozemba@eastconn.org © 860-455-1532



EASTCONN
COMMUNITY
CONVERSATION

EARLY CARE AND EDULATION
GUALITY ASSIRENCE FOR ALL
PROGRAM TYPES

EASTCONN has a team of Early
Childhood Specialists with deep and
varied expertise. Our team will ensure
programs get the support needed
around Early Childhood Practices
and program improvement. Services |
include:

o Quality Assurance Monitoring:
providing on-site classroom
visits to assist programs in
meeting Early Start CT
requirements (infant/toddler
and preschool) 1

© Policy and Procedure
Development

© Assistance with developing
professional learning plans

¢ Linking to available profession- ¥
al learning opportunities |

A
EASTCONN

advocate educate elevate

EARLY CHILDHOOD INITIATIVES
www.eastconn.org/ECI

FAMILY ENGAGERIENT ARID

| COMRBURITY COLLABORATION
| SUPPORT:

| EASTCONN brings extensive

. knowledge of community organiza-

tions and resources, experience in

| assessing community needs and stra-
tegic planning, and a centrally located |

conference and meeting facility — all

- of which can be leveraged to support
 communities in developing LGPs.

© Parent Ambassadors

o Data & Reporting

o Serve as hub for resources and
community planning

¢ Connect families with early
childhood services and pro-
gramming

¢ Conduct community needs
assessment and develop a
community plan to meet early
childhood needs

| ®

EASTCONN Can Support
Your Community with the
LGP Process in the Following ways

The following services are necessary
components of a Local Governance Partner (LGP)

| ADBRINISTRATION AND

' SAAMNAGEMENT OF
|_ THE LGP:
EASTCONN staff can support the

| structure of the LGP by

o Convening LGP meetings
Staffing the LGP
o Overseeing needs assessment

| data collection and analysis

o Qverseeing community plan
creation and implementation
Providing the fiduciary role
Grant writing and managing
grants
o Supervising and supporting
staff, including Parent
Ambassadors
. @ Creating actionable plans to
] develop realistic, step-by-step
: strategies that align with your
goals

EASTCONN isa pubhc non- prof/t Reglonal Educatlonal
Service Center, which has been serving the education needs of
northeastern Connecticut schools and communities since 1980.

EASTCONN Conference Center
376 Hartford Turnpike,
Hampton, CT 06247

(860) 455-0707

Mission Statement: EASTCONN will initiate, support and facilitate partnerships, collaborations and regional
solutions that are responsive to the needs of all learners through exemplary programs, products and services.



June 3, 2025

Flje_-_ _ ‘ is .1_5 __[__1_5

'K 11 s

| Grade 1 10 111 )__ '

(Gradez |11 13 |

1 Grade 3 18 18 '

| ' Grade4 27 5 -
Grade 5 27 i -
' Grade 6 22 T

| Charter/Magn_et" i

ENROLLMENT REPORT

2019-2020 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

194
194
196
198
203
201
204
205
205
205
205

2022-2023 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

200
201
198
198
198
197
198
198
199
199
200

Prepared by: R. Crandall

*Updated, 5™ grade student

T
-
|

|

=

1

2020-2021 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

177
176
175
179
179
180
181
183
184
184
183

2023-2024 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

206
206
206
207
214
213
217
220
220
220
219

e

R e
|

—]

4'_' [61
2 BT
2 Ta
12
2 L36

I L
e i1
T 2
"i' 2

| Total | 242

2021-2022 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

193
193
193
193
191
192
194
192
193
193
193

2024-2025 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

240
240
240
242
242
241
242*
242
242
241
242




0l 8°959' 22 00°06T 4T 9T"156°0L 00°008' 0T ONILYIH/ 110 0000-0000-¥¢9-200
56 67'19 00°0 T68¢T'T 00°002'T Sy9 31L104 0000-0000-€29-200
11 -68' L9T°0T 00°9ST ‘4T 8" 111" 0L $6°59.'v. ALIDTYIO373 0000-0000-229-200
€01 A4 00°0 AN 000001 S3I7ddNS SIIANLS TVIJ0S 0000-0000-%T9-200
L6 9/'98 26°€T6 E60L'T 007052 SII7ddNS IINIIOS 0000-0000-£19-200
69 6. ¥¥9 TE' 999 06°6b. 0010502 S3I7ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-¢19-200
9 -6£ "9 00°0 69597 000072 S3I7ddNS V13 0000-0000-TT9-200
987 -9¢" L0% ‘8¢ £2°018'91 92'6/1°¢9 00°00S'¢¥ SII7ddNS TVYINTD 0000-0000-0T9-200
9 08°9T8'1 00°0 02°¢Z1 00°0v6'T 73AVEL 0000-0000-085-¢00
-9 ¥8°116'L6 000 -00°295"'S 18" 6¢'26 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
A1 -96° 61§ 01" 287"y 19'116'6 £1°290'6 ONIGNI® B ONILNI¥d 0000-0000-055-200
37 00°THT'T 00°0 00°658 00°000°2 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-05-200
14} -9€°626'9 88°96.'T 8y ST 2¢ 00°98T /2 SNOILYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0€5-200
0L ST 25'28 2£'979'9¢ 85" 406" 76 68 H0T ' bLT NOILVIYOdSNYYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0T9-¢00
00T 00°0 00" 282'67 00°0 00°000'6¥ JDONYNIINIVW 3 ¥IVdIY ADOTONHOAL 0000-0000-¢£¥-200
69¢ -£0'89% ‘211 ££7996°05 $5'921°821 00°262'99 SIDTAYIS IONYNIINIVW B YIVdId 0000-0000-0¢¥-200
69 ANACN 00°0SS"¢ 00°0 00°005'S IDIAYIS ININVIT 0000-0000-0¢F-200
4 -96°71E‘€ 99°052'7 2£'799'8 000092 SIDIAYIS TYVIINHIIL 0000-0000-05¢-200
9. T304 [ 68°£66 78°€29'8¢ 0000225 SIOTAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0%¢-200
a1 -T1°025 00°00S°T TT'0bS ‘€ 00°02S‘y SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0£€-200
w01 -EUTIR'E 1129672 0096 ‘28T 68° 99T ‘7.1 $IAS TYNOLLYINA3 YNOISSIH0Yd 0000-0000-02€-200
00T 00°0 00°00¢ 00°000°T 00°002°T DIAYIS IALLVIISININGY 0000-0000-01¢-200
£6 vl v28 Sy -1€7811'S 0T" 85 559 Ly #59°569 S1I43IN38 TVINIA B WOICIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009°2 0070 00°0 00'009'2 *dW0D INTWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-09Z-200
l 00°000 4T 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°ST 1NOANG INIWINILIFY 0000-0000-0%Z-200
26 €87 /67T syt 01°922'18 1°696 86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
L0T -2 120'S 8T°169°9 T10°£09°¢. 1y 992"/ VI B YOIA 0000-0000-02Z-200
T8 0L 't 00°0 0€°265°0T 00" 070'€T JONVINSNI dNo¥d 0000-0000-0TZ-200
6T 10°622'€ 00°0 £6°0.L 007000y JWILYIA0 0000-0000-0£T-200
00T 98°19/ 96" Tv6 L2 867099792 00°¥S¢'162 JALLVELSININQY 0000-0000-TTT-200
26 16°5L6'12 96°655° L2 €1 798 U 99 LL€'5TE SITYYIVS LH0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
£6 09" LEY 00°0 05°22L's 00°09T'9 T00HIS YIWKNS 0000-0000-60T-200
Lt 00°ST8°¢ 00°0 00°982'2 00°00T‘9 AYINDTRIND ViLX3 0000~0000-80T-200
1443 -08°719'1¢ 00°00%‘S 08°250°0¢ 00°0¥8'€ S3ITIVIVS Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
9/1 -09°069°TZ 00°020'2 00°062°cy 0V 619'82 SALNLILSANS ¥IHOVIL 0000-0000-£0T-200
9% 98" /40"y 0£°€L2'TT 25" U9'v. 89°€96°68 SINVLISISSY T¥YNOILOMYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-¢00
6 LT Ev6°66 06065 TES 98°/TO'STE'T  EF'TSS'9KL'T SITYVTIVS |, SYIHOVAL 0000-0000-TOT-Z00
pasn 4 3due|eg 0d Jaqundul LA papuadxs  18bpng paidopy uo13d1J2s3q PI JUN0JY
SoA :A3LALIDY 0437 dLYS §Z/0€/90 01 $2/10/L0 :poLad L)
G2/0£/90 40 Sy S3A :S3uUN0JJY ded apn|dul 6666-6666-666-¢00 01 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy jo abuey
1J0day 2Jn3Lpuddx3 woisn) Asewuns 7oz Wd 8€:71
T :ON 2beq UoL1eINp3 JO pJeog JIAOpUY €207 ‘7 sung



6 £2°959° 14T 6£°0%6'199 T0°0vp'665°E  267850°8¥E'Y [B30L {eutd
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN [euld
L6 £0°959' 4T 67056799 TO'0bb'6€SE  76°950°8¥E'Y palabpng [euld
6 €2°959" 141 6."056'199 T0°0p'6ES"E  76°850'SvE'Y LB3oL pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 pa3a6png-uoN puni
L6 £2°999°LvT 6.70%6'199 T00vP 6ESE  267850°8¥E'Y pexabpng puni
06 £6°0T6 00°91 20°99L°L 0070588 5334 § sand 0000-0000-0T8-200
2] -8L°T07'6 88T 05°£08°0T 00°00L'€T VIGIN/Y3LNdNOD 0000-0000-059-200
18 w98 00°0 8.'€9¢ 00° 05 008 SITANLS TVI0S 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00"002'T 1009 HLYW 0000-0000-2#9-200
00T 00°0 0070 00°050°T 00°050‘T $i008 ¥13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
& 28488 00°0 8T°¥99 00°085°T STY100I¥3d/$X008 0000-0000-0%9-200
€01 ~TLT8S 00°L16'9 T/°088'6 00°9v2'9T 735310 0000-0000-629-200
174 20061 00°0 86°65 00°05¢ INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn 4 3oue(eq 0d Jaqunoul aLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJdIs3g pI Iunody
1J0ddy dJn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) AJewwns 707 Wd 8¢:71
7 oN d3bed uoL1eINp3 JO pJeog JIAOpUY 6207 ‘7 ung



0070 09" Lt 00°0 087 2eL's 00°09T‘9 *J0p3 *23dS - bulsoanyy [00YdS JAuWNS 0000-002T-60T-200
J00HDS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
00°0 00°ST8'€ 000 00°582'2 0070079 0000 L043u0) 323[qo
00'0 00°518'¢€ 00°0 00°$82'2 00°00T'9 {el0L [043U0)
00°0 00°ST8'¢ 00°0 00'682'¢ 000019 sqnd/6utydeod 0000-000T-80T-200
WINITYIND Vi3 0000-0000-80T-200
00°0 -08°719°1¢ 00°00%'S 08°250'0¢ 00°0¥8"¢ 0000 LoJ3u0d 323[qo
00'0 -08°219°1¢ 00°00%"S 08°750°0¢ 00'0v8"€ {2301 [0.43U0)
00°0 -08"219°T¢ 00°00%'S 08'250"0¢ 00°0¥8°€ *anp3 (eLdads vI "isqns 0000-002T-90T-200
SITYVIVS " Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
00'0 -09'069°12 000202 00°062" €Y 0¥"679'8¢ 0000 L0J3u0d 333[q0
00°0 -09"069'12 000202 00°062° Y 0b"619°87 [el0L |0J3U0D
09°09%'7 -00' 08 00°0 00°086'% 0v'6£0°C *JNp3 *23dS JAYIBAL *ISQNS 0000-002T-€0T-200
-09°09%'¢ -09°012'12 00'020°L 00°0TE '8¢ 0008592 "By JaydeaL *1sqns 0000-000T-£€0T-200
SILNLILSINS YFHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
00°0 98" [0y 0£'€L2'TT 15" 9"yl 89'€96'68 0000 [0J3u0d 329[q0
00'0 98" 140"y 0€'€L2'TT 59! 899669 |e10L |042u00
00°0 98" /40y 08" €L2'TT 5" 9'vL 89769668 *INp3 *23dS *ISSY UOLIINJISUI 0000-002T-20T1-200
SINVLSISSY T¥NOLLONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
00°0 L2716 66 0£°068‘T€€ 98" /TO'STE'T  EF'TSS'9WL‘T 0000 L043u0> 333[q0
00°0 L2°€¥6'66 06065 'TEE 98°/TO'STE'T  €H'TSS'9pL'T |B30L |043U0D
00'0 69°26¢'T S0'vpL'LT 107625 yL 62'909°¢6 S3LJB|ES YL |BUOLIDNIISUI 0000-0€£2Z-T0T-200
00'0 06818 6969501 €L SLE Y 82°092'5S Alepes Asedqly 0000-022Z-T0T-200
00'0 -09°991 00°096'ST 09°502"L¢ 00°000°€S JaYIeaL yoeads 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
00°0 AN IAN 69661 ¢ £6°9¢8" 19T 05"€T9°981 JaydeaL 'p3 |eLads 0000-00¢T-T0T-200
00°0 96 9L ‘6 66021252 66°CL0'TTO'T  0670L8°LSE‘T SJoyaeat 0000-000T-TOT-200
SITHVIVS |, S¥3HIVAL 0000-0000~T0T-200
SJaJSuRJL 3ue[eg 0d Jaqunau3 aLA papuadxa  3Jabpng paidopy uoL3dLJds3a PI 1UN0IIY

§2/06/90 :40 s¥

S3A 1S1Un0d3Y ded apnjour

S9A :A1LALIDY 043Z dLyS

6666-6666-666-200 03

§2/0€/90 03 v2/10/20
0000-0000-000~00

'poLJ3d JUdLIN)
153unoddy Jo abuey

T :oN abeg

1Joday aJnyLpusdx3 woIsn) |Lel8g §707

UOLIBINPI JO pJeOg JIAOpUY

Wd [€:71
§207 ‘7 dunc



0000 (043u0) 333{q0

0070 -1 120'S 8T°169'9 10°€09"€L Ly"997"5L
00°0 -1’ 120'S 81°769‘9 T0°€09'€Z 1v'992°SL [e10L [043U0D
00°0 - 120'S 81°169'9 10°€09°€. Lv'997'SL 3JEILpaN § VDI4 0000-000T-02¢-200
TIVDICIN B WOI4 0000-0000-0¢¢-200
00°0 0L vt 00°0 0€° 6501 00°0¥0'€T 0000 L043u0D 123[q0
00°0 0L Tt 00°0 0€°265°0T 00°0v0'€T [B30L [043U0D
00°0 0L 't 00°0 0€" 26501 00"0%0'€T "SUT 3411 dnous 0000-000T-0T2-200
IONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-012-200
00°0 0°622'¢ 0070 £6°0LL 00°000‘% 0000 LoJ3u0d 333qo
00°0 £07622'¢ 00°0 £6°0LL 007000t [E30L {0J3U0D
00°0 £0°622"¢ 00°0 €6°0.L 00°000‘¥ WLLIBAQ [BLpOISN) 0000-0T92-0€T-200
IWTLYINO 0000-0000-0€T-200
00°0 98°19/ 9516 ' LT 857059292 00" ¥5€ 162 0000 1043u0) 323[q0
00°0 98°19L 96°Tr6" L2 86059292 00°#S€ ‘162 {BI0L |043U0)
00°0 88709, 0¢°szy'L 78'16L'69 00°¥86° 2L S9ILAJ3S |BLOUBULY 0000-0T$Z-TTT-200
00°0 16°0 8T EvE'TT §9°520'9TT 00°0/¢ ‘82T 3JE1S ULWpy palillle) 0000-0T#Z-TTT-200
00°0 10°0 80"€L1'8 16°978°9. 00°000°58 JuapuauLiadns 0000-02€¢-TTT-¢00
JATLVYLSINIWGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
00°0 16754611 95°655" L2 T8 Lt 99 2€'Sz¢ 0000 [043u0) 293(q0
00°0 16°5L6'%2 95°655" L2 T 8L 99° 22" 52¢ [B30L [043u0)
0070 85780612 T R7ANA1 LT"SLp' YT 097855 ‘84T S9LJB[ES [BLPOISM) 0000-0T92-0TT-200
00°0 -0L°T16'T 08" ¥¥8"¢ 9" gve " L€ 95°7826¢ S9LJB|BS ULWPY PIL4L1JIUON 0000-0T#Z-0TT-¢00
00°0 -0 80°922'¢ TT'62€°0¢ G085 €€ JB|BS 301440 IUBPUBIULIAANS 3Ly L3JBIUON 0000-02€2-0TT-200
00°0 00766 8.°180"S 25°89€'09 00°9¢7°0L SNy 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
00°0 =10 §0°972'¢ 18°92¢"0¢ §L708S ‘€€ S3LJB|BS ULWPY PadS PaLyLIJIUON 0000-00¢T~0TT-200
SITUYIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00°0 05" Lty 00°0 05°2eL's 00709T"9 0000 [043u0) 333(d0
00°0 05" L8y 00°0 0 2aL's 00°097°9 Le30L [0JU0D
SJaJsuedL due|eg 0d Joqunouz  dLA papusdx3a  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJdsaq PI 3Un0JOY
140d3y dJn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) |LeIAQq G207 Wd /€:7T
7 0N 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO PJROY JIAOPUY 6207 ‘7 dunt



0000 (043u0) 333({qo

00°0 -EUTIY'S 21 296'v2 00965 ‘25T 68" OPT' LT
00°0 -UTIP'E 11°796't2 00°96S' 25T 69°95T'9.1 [eI0L |0JIU0D
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 000 00°00Z pJeog - SIAS |BUOLSS3J0Jd 0000-0T€Z-02¢€-200
00°0 08°85p'¢ 07°556'¢ 00°922'61 00706T" L2 S3)LAJ3S AdedayL |BILSAyd 0000-04T2-0¢€-200
00°0 -19°06¢‘9 19'652'9 VYA 00°769'8Y $3)LAIRS |euoL1edndg 0000-09TZ-02€-200
00'0 -T1°282'1 00°0.¢°TT 00°08% 6% 687290'9% S3ILAJRS | 22160 0ydAsd 0000-0¥TZ-02€-200
00°0 69°0T"ST TE° 1187 00°STS ¥E 00°000"2S pads - SIAS p3 [BUOLSS3J0Ud 0000-002T-02€-200
SIAS TYNOILYINAI TWNOISSIJ0¥d 0000-0000-02€-200
00°0 00°0 00°007 007000'T 00°002°‘T 0000 (0430 333[q0
00°0 00°0 00°00Z 00°000'T 00°002'T {eloL [043u0)
00°0 00°0 00700¢ 00°000'T 00°002°'T Jd3[) pJeog 0000-0T€Z-0T€-200
PIAYIS JALLYYLISINIWGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
0070 .28 Sy -1§°81L"S 0T" 895659 1p 459569 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
00°0 77 MY -18"91L"S 07" 8%5'599 1y 459569 |€301 |0J3UOD
0070 (T4 MY -1€°8TL'S 0T" 89559 Ly #59'669 51LJouvg 0000-000T-08¢-200
S1T43N38 TVINAQ B TVDIOIN 0000-0000-082-200
0070 00°009'¢ 0070 00°0 00°009'¢ 0000 [0J3u0d 332{q0
00°0 00°009'? 00°0 00°0 0070092 [e3oL |0J3u0d
00°0 00"009'2 00°0 00'0 00°009'7 uoL1esuaduo) uawko|dudun 0000-000T-092-200
*dW0D INFWAOTWANN 0000-0000-092-200
0070 00°000'4T 00°000'T 00°0 00°000'ST 0000 L0J3u0d 333{q0
00°0 00°000°yT 00°000°T 00'0 00°000°ST [BI0L |043U0D
00°0 0000041 00°000'T 00°0 007000*ST U LI3Y 0000-000T-0¥2-200
1n0ANG INIWIUILTY 0000-0000-02-200
00°0 €8 16V'T 'l 01°922'18 6169686 0000 (043u0> 329[q0
00°0 mm.Nm¢“H 29T 01°922'18 6169686 [eloL |043u0)
00°0 £8°/67'1 s 0T°922'18 S1°696'86 Uuoisuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€£2-200
SJ3JSURL adue|eg 0d J3qundu3 alA papuadx3a  3a3bpng paidopy uoi3dLiasag PI 1UNOJJY
14003y 2.n3Lpuddx3 woIsn) |LISA $Z07 N 2671
¢ :0N abed UoL1eINp3 JO pJeOY JIAOPUY 607 ‘7 Bunt



ududinb3 JuLew § JLeday

{29¢-0192-0¢v-200

00°0 00°66. 00°0 00°€6¢ 00°760'T
00°0 -16°LTL'89 9%°262'92 §0°STp' L6 00'000'ST VAH suoLyetado Bulp|ing W B ¥ 1292-019¢-0¢€y-200
00°0 1672091 00°0 €' LTT'6 00°008'T suotyesado Bulp(Lng - uLen B Jieday 0000-0192-0¢4-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T DUBUAIULEA B JLeddy SBILAIIS Y3 |BaH 0000-0¢TZ-0¢4-200
SIDIAYIS FINVNIINIVW B UIVdIY 0000-0000-0¢£7-200
-88°¢t¢ AWACNE 007085 ‘¢ 00°0 007005 S 0000 L043u0d 333[q0
-98°2¢t ANACE 00°055°¢ 00°0 00°00S S [PI0L |0J3U0)
0070 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T SpunoJs - JAS buLues|) ¥292-0¢€92-02-200
-88° ¢t AL 007055 00°0 00°005"t buLuea) AaL|Loed §29¢-0192-02v-200
IDIAYIS ONINVITDD 0000-0000-0¢¢-200
000 -86°71¢‘¢ 99°052°2 26°799'8 00°009°2 0000 L043u0) 333[q0
00°0 -86°71¢'€ 99°0§2 26'799'8 00°009°2 [E30L [043U0D
00°0 -86° 71 "¢ 99°052°¢ 2€°790'8 00°000°Z [3uuosJdad - JAS |BILUYIRL 0000-0£52-06¢-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°009 (SdLedaJ) S3DLAJDS [RILUYIBY JLSAN ¥000-000T-05€-200
SPDIAYIS TVIINHIIL 0000-0000-05¢-¢00
00°0 geress e 5806 78°£79'8¢ 00"002°2S 0000 [043u0d 323([q0
00°0 £€°785'71 98" €66 78'€29'8¢ 00°002°2S [E30L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00°0 00°000°07 We.bod yaum - JAS Joud JaYI0 0000-00TE-0¥€-200
0070 8T"6S 00°0 18 v 00°005"S S9ILAIDS |BUOLSS3J0d AbOjouydRL uLupY 0000-08SZ-0¥€-200
00°0 00005 '€ 00°0 00°0 00°005'¢ [3UUOSJ3d - SIAS |BUOLSS3}0.d 0000-0£5¢-0¥€-200
00°0 §9°060'¢ §8°5¢ 09°€8¢ 00°00% "€ (IS4 - 3AS JO.d J3Y10 0000-0TS¢-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00"000°T [edLoULId - JAS JOUd JRUI0 0000-0T+Z-0%€-200
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T IS J04d JAYRO - JuspuRIULIAdNS 0000-02€¢-0¥€-200
00" €8 -0§°£90'91 00°0 05°568'87 00°000°ZT PJe0g - JAS |BUOLSS3}04d 19YI0 0000-0T€Z-07€-200
~00° €8 00°0 00°896 000 00°008‘T UeLILsAyd |00Y2S 0000-0€T¢-0¥€-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000‘% 00"000'y SIS [BUOLSS3J0d J3Y30 PIds 0000-00T-0¥€-200
SIDIAYAS TYNOISS3H0Yd ¥3HLIO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
00°0 -T1°0¢5 00°005‘T TT°0¥S ‘¢ 007025t 0000 LoJ3uod 333(q0
00°0 ~T1°028 00°005°T TT°0vS '€ 00°025 ‘Y [e30L |0J3u0)
00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 007009 bulutes yyeas saLaL|Loed €292-€122-0€€-200
00°0 -TI°021'T 00°005°T TT'0bS '€ 00°026'¢ PRLLR) UON - Butuledl yyeIs 0000-€T¢Z-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI0d 0000-0000-0€€-200
SJajsue. | 3Jue|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA pspusdx3a  3obpng paidopy uoL1dLuadsag PI 3unoddy
1403y aunytpuadx3 woisn) |1e3aq §z07 Wd [§:7T
p :ON abed uoL3eanp3 JO pJeog JaAopuy 6207 ‘7 aunt



00'0 00°T#9 00°0 00°658 00°005'T SIAS |Uu0SJad - BuLsLIJaApY 0000-0£5Z-0#5-200
00°0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°005 buLsL1.enpy 0000-02€2-075-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-075-200
00'0 -9¢°6269 88°96/'T gp"STE 26 00°58T" L2 0000 L0J1u0) 323[q0
00°0 -9€'626'9 88°86L°T 8" STE'2¢ 00°S81" 2 [BI0L [0.3U0)
-69"¥£9 60°85t' Y 00°0 086y 00752001 s39) § sasuadL] ABojouysL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
00°0 -02°59L'T 98°96.'T 72€'929'8 00°099'8 (3uLad § 3beisod) uolIedLunuuo) uLwpy 0000-0T#Z-0£5-200
69" 759 =Sz LE 01 00°0 76°90 8T 00°00L'L 539} B sasuadL| ABojouydal |euoLIdNJISUI 0000-0€22-0£5-200
00°0 00°08L 00°0 00°0 00°05. aJemijos AuedgLl 0000-0222-0£$-200
SNOILYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
00°0 ST HLS° TS 26'979'9¢ 86" 406 ¥6 9" H0T ' ¥LT 0000 L0J3u0) 33[q0
00°0 142828 26792992 86" 706 'v6 68" 40T ' pLT [E30L |043U0)
00°0 0€"6¢"92 v EhL 19°968 G2'65T 9¢ uoLIellodsuedl pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
00'0 8" ¥ET'97 86°788' 52 LL°126'$8 09°Sv6° LET uoL3eyJodsue.L 0000-00£2-0T5-200
NOILVLHOdSNVYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-01S5-200
00°0 00°0 00" 28261 000 00°000'6% 0000 L0J1u0d 323[q0
00°0 00°0 00°282"6¥ 00°0 00°000'6¢ (B0L |0J3U0D
00°0 00'0 00°282'6¢ 00°0 00°000'6¢ DURUAIULEN B JLeddy AbojouydaL ulwpy 0000-0852-2€7-200
00°0 00"0 00°000"0T 00°0 00°000'0T dlulew B Jieday Abo|ouydal |euoLldnJIsul 0000-0£22-267-200
JONYNIINIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTIONHOIL 0000-0000-2€¥-200
88" 7€ -£0°89% 211 26799605 §°921'921 00°262'99 0000 {043u0d 323[qo
89" 7€ -£0°89% 211 1799608 §S"921'821 00° 26299 [BI0L [0J3U0)
00°0 66 8IT'T 5'689'¢ 19" 7bS 00°000‘€ ddueudIuLeN Jududinba - Bud youm 2292-001¢-0€#-200
-00"005 00°0 00'0 00°0 00005 satedas uoLieldodsuesy 0000-00£2-0-200
67" 756'T -05°20091 00°06L'6 66°99¢ ST 00°002'2 A394eS - JuLeW B JLeddy 0000-0£92-0£%-200
-00°000'T -00"02L 00'0 00°02L 00°000'T A1Ln23S - JuLen B Jieday 0000-0992-0£¥-200
-16°8%2 -€0°760'ST 98" 760", 96°8¥2' €T 007005 "¢ SPUN0JY - DUBUIIULEN B Jieddy ¥292-0£92-0£7-200
-96°502 69" £6¢ 00°0 £2°006 0070051 JududLnba JoopIno jo Jieday 2292-0€92-0£4-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T *SIAS BuLuea|d-A1L| Loed $292-0292-0¢%-200
00°0 §LHIT‘9 00" 5¥9 §2'069°¢ 00°005°ZT JOLJBIUT - dDUBUIIULEW AIL[LOBS £292-0292-0£7-200
98" 7€ -99° 671 G€'9TS 6T 9vT' L 00°002'2 buLuea|) sdo A3LLoeq $292-0192-0¢¥-200
00°0 AT A 8T"¥66°2 §2'€99°/T 00°002'6 9IURUIIULEN JOLJFIUL - SO Bulp|Lng £297-0T92-0£%-200
Sdajsuedl goue|eq 0d Jaqunoul aLs papuadx3  3abpng peidopy uoL1d L2590 PI 1unoddy
14009y dJn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeIAA §707 Wd [5:71
g :oN abed uotyednp3 Jo p.Jeog JaAopuy €207 ‘7 aung



00'0 -05" 66 00°0 0§ 6vT°T 00°059 saL ddns y3| eaH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
00'0 00002 00°0 00°0 00002 SIAS YJOM [BL20S - SaL|ddnS 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
00°0 6" L51 0" 112 20°165'? 00°009'¢ "p3-ds-sat|ddns |euoLIdNIISUT 0000-002T-0T9-200
00'0 60" ¥SP 000 16"k 00° 005 saL|ddns Juy §000-000T-019-200
00°0 -19°5£6 00°0 19°562'T 00°00¢ saL|ddns JLsmw #000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 -16'6L1'T 00°0 16°6L0'T 00"00¢ sat|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 -8° €2 00'0 9" €22 00002 saL|ddns dbenbue7 p|Jom 2000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 10" L€€ 86°69¢ T0°€6£'S 00°00¢'9 saL|ddns |euoLIdNJISUT 0000-000T-0T9-200
S317ddNS TWYINID 0000-0000-019-200

00°0 08°918'T 00°0 0z'er 00°0P6‘T 0000 L043u0) 323{qo

00°0 08°918'T 00°0 00€T 00°076'T [BI0L [041U0)
00°0 02" 90¥ 00°0 08'¢6 00° 005 |3Aed] - sdo Butp|Lng 0000-0T9Z-085-200
00°0 00" 0S¢ 00'0 00°0 00° 0S¢ 3bed| W - SIILALBS [BISLS 0000-0TSZ-085-200
00'0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S3LILALIDY JUBPNIS-|3ARAL 0000-06¥2-085-200
00'0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 [9ARJL ULUPY 0000-0T¥Z-085-200
00'0 00" 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¢ |2ARJY - uapudluLIadng 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0 00" 04T 00°0 00°0 00" 04T obeal Lu - BuLuLedl Jyels 0000-£T22-085-200
00°0 09°0L2 00°0 07°62 00" 00¢ "pads/|3ARJL JB3S 0000-002T-085-200
TIAVHL 0000-0000-085-200

00°0 ¥8°T16°L6 00°0 -00° 295" 78" 6v€ ‘26 0000 (043u0) 328Lq0

00°0 8°T16° L6 000 -007205"S ¥8°6¥€ 26 [B30L |0J3U0)
0070 00°0T6'ZT 00°0 -00'0T6°ZT 00°0 CZA4 SWODUT uoLlLnl 0000-0002-095-200
00°0 9" 6% ‘9. 00°0 00°0 ¥8" 6V 'v. 'p3 [eLoads /auawsde)ding 0000-002T-095-200
00°0 00°259'01 00°0 00"8¥¢"2 00°000'8T $100y2S 1aubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

00'0 -8G" L6T'S 0T 282y 19'116'6 £1°790'6 0000 L042u0) 333[q0

000 -95 161§ 0T°282'% 19°£26'6 £1°790'6 (B304 [0J1U0D
-20° .11 86°78¢'T 00°0 00°0 00°005‘T butpuLg/buLiutid 0000-0T#2-055-200
20° 17 -05°085'9 01" 282'% 19°16'6 £1°295°¢ ButIuLid - YoaL pate[dy ‘Isul 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIS B ONILNI¥d 0000-0000-055-200

00°0 00'THT'T 00°0 007658 007000°2 0000 [042u0) 323[qo0

000 00 THT ‘T 00°0 00°658 00'000°Z (E30L |0J2U0D

SJ3SUBJL adue|eg 0d Jaguniul QLA papuddx3  19bpng paidopy uoL1dL4ds3q PI 1UN0JDY
. 1J0d3y a4niLpuadx3 woisn) |Le3ad §207 Wd 26:71
9 :0N dbeq uoL1enp3 JO pJeog Jaropuy §207 ‘7 aunt



9IU3LS -saL|ddns

00°0 9°98 26°€16 6 6hL'T 00°05L°C 0000-000T-£79-200
$317ddNS INIDIS 0000-0000-£79-200

0070 6L ¥¥9 T¢"499 06°6¥. 0070502 0000 [043u03 333[q0

00°0 6L ¥¥9 167659 06" 642 00°050‘2 [B30L {043U0)
00°0 6L ¥79 TE°659 06" 6%. 0070502 yaew-sat|ddng £000-000T-219-200
$317ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 ~6E 955 00°0 6£°959'7 00°00T'2 0000 10430 33[q0

00°0 -6€" 95§ 00°0 6£°959'2 00°00T'2 [230L [0J3U0D
00'0 -6€ 95§ 00°0 6£°959'7 000072 13 saL ddns 1000-000T-179-200
$3I1ddNS v1 0000-0000-TT9-200

00°0 -8¢" L0V 8¢ £2°018'9T 92°6L1°99 007005 ‘€Y 0000 [043u0) 323(q0

00°0 -8¢" 10V 9€ £2°018'91 92°6.1'59 00°005'€% . {e0L |0JIu0)
00°0 T 143 00°0 92" L1 00" 00§ sat|ddns 931AJ3S pood 0000-00TE-0T9-200
797 -00' 119 1128 T9°159'C 00°000'2 A134es - saL|ddns 0000-0£92-079-200
-2 8¢ 00°0 00°0 81°196 00°000'T A3Lnd9s - saL|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
§8°8ST -S0" 56T 00°0 06'€0T*9T 00'000'T spunoJs - sat|ddns 292-0£92-0T9-200
-40" 29T ST 8Y9'4T £6'059'8 T} 00°005"S JOLJAUI - sat|ddns A3L|Loed £292-0792-0T9-200
00'0 -€0°0269 00°0 £0°026'4T 00°000'8 saL|ddns buLuea|d A3L|Lded §292-0T92-0T9-200
00'0 78'669'7 00°0 81" 00¢ 00°000'€ sat|ddnS JVAH S3LlL| LIed 1292-0192-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00" 002 SOILAIAS |dUU0SJ3d - s3L{ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
00°0 00" 208 00°0 00°96T 00"000'T S3DLAJ3S |eISLd - saL|ddns 0000-0TSZ-0T9-200
-20°¢ 86°v6 00'0 00°0 00" 008 sal11ALIoe apedb y3g - sai|ddns 9200-06¥2-0T9-200
0°S -61"06L 00°0 19°668 00" 00T S3LILALIDY Judpnis-sat|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
00°0 -0%"60¢ 00°0 9°609‘7 00°00'? saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-0T9-200
00'0 00008 00°0 00°0 00" 005 sat|ddns - 321440 JudpuIuLIAdNS 0000-02£2-0T9-200
00°0 78'£99 00°0 97" 96T 00°058 saL[ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
00°0 00° 202 00°86 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns BuLisaL 0000-0+Z2-0T9-200
00°0 -0p"0vL'9 £T°95T'L 12°209 00°000'T sat|ddns ABojouydaL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns AuedqL 0000-0222-0T9-200
00'0 12116 00°0 61825 00°005'T BuLuLesy 4eas - sai|ddns 0000-£TZ2-0T9-200
00'0 -£€° 266 00°0 £€°2h8 00°052 saL|ddns Adesyl uoLyednddo 0000-09T2-0T9-200
00°0 -6L'ELh 00°0 6L €L 001052 saL|ddns y3ads 0000-05TZ-0T9-200
00°0 L0°48%'T 00°0 £6°ST 00°005'T ABojoydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¥T2-0T9-200
SJaJsuedl 3ue|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA popuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL1d L3530 PI 1un03dY
14003y 2Jn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) |LBIAA 6207 Wd /§:71
[ ‘0N dbed uoL1edNp3 JO pJROg JaAOpUY 6207 ‘7 aung



0000 {043u0> 333{q0

00°0 -T2 186 00°276'9 T2°088'6 00°9¥Z"9T

00'0 -12° 185 00°L16°9 1270986 00794291 (BI0L [043U0)
00'0 -T2 86 00°L16'9 L0886 0079291 [3s91a 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

00°0 20°06T 000 8665 00°052 0000 |043u0) 323{q0

00°0 20" 06T 00°0 86°65 00°052 [B30L [0J3u0D
00°0 20" 06T 00°0 86°6¢ 00" 052 SpunoJy 0000-0£92-929-200
INTI0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

00°0 ¥9°959°22 00°06T 41 97" 156" 0L 00°008°£0T 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

00°0 ¥9°859°22 00°06T ‘4T 97" 1560, 00°008"L0T [B301 |0J3uU0)
00°0 ¥9°859'22 00°06T 4T 9T°T56°0L 00°008" 20T [0 buLedH 0000-0T9Z-%29-200
ONILY3IH/I0 0000-0000-+29-200

00°0 67" 19 00°0 TS 8€T'T 00°002‘T 0000 [043u0) 323[q0

000 6v°19 00°0 158617 00°002°T [B30L |043U0D
00°0 67'19 00°0 TS '8¢T'T 00°002'T auedoud 0000-0T92-£29-200
Sv9 311109 0000-0000-£¢9-200

00'0 -68" L9T' 0T 00°95T 4T 9" 21101 56°59.'vL 0000 L043u0) 323[q0

00°0 -68" 29101 00°95T*¢T 9" 11L'0L 66°$9.'vL [BIOL |0J2U0D
00°0 -68° 29701 00°9ST 4T 9" LLL 0L $6°592vL f31314309|3 0000-0T92-229-200
ALIDTYDAT 0000-0000-2¢9-200

00°0 -2 00°0 ARALIN 00°000°T 0000 (04203 198(q0

00°0 AN 00'0 't 00°000'T [BIOL [0J3U0D
00°0 A4 00°0 ANALI 00°000'T saL|ddns saLpnis |eLd0S 0000-000T-¥19-200
S317ddNS SITANLS TYID0S 0000-0000-+T9-200

00°0 9/°98 26°¢16 %6hL'T 000527 0000 L043u0) 303(qo

00°0 9/'98 26°€16 2 6vL'T 00°052'2 (B30L [043U0)
SJaJsuesL 3due|eq 0d Jaqunoul LA pepusdx3  abpng paldopy uoL3dLa3saq PI UN0JDY
3Joday aJnyipuadx3 wolsnd |LeBg §207 Wd /€71
g :0N obed uoL1ednp3 JO pJeog JaAopuy ¢Z07 ‘7 ?unt



00°0 00705T 0070 00°0 00°05T S9ILAJBS YI|BOH - sana 0000-0£TZ-018-200
S334 ¥ Sand 0000-0000-078-200

00°0 -82°'T02°6 8z sIL'T 05°208°0T 00002 €T 0000 (0430 323[go

00°0 -8°102'6 7' 81L' Tl 05°208"01 00°002"¢€T [I0L |0J3U0D
00°0 05°29L 00°%29 05" Lty 00°002'T saL|ddns A6ojouydaL ulwpy 0000-0852-059-200
00°0 00°080'T 00°0 00°026'1 00°000'¢ JUBUSSASSY Juapn3s - saL|ddng yiaL 0000-0+Z2-059-200
00°0 -80° 7168 T JARA 00°0 007002'2 Juaudtnb3 | |eus-ue|d ABojouyaL 0000-0£22-059-200
00°0 -00°02L'2 00°026 00"00%'8 0070099 p3 |eLdads - saijddns yxaL 0000-0021-059-200
0070 007002 00°0 00°0 00700¢ abenbueq p|Jom-AbojouydaL 7000-000T-059-200
00°0 007 0S¥ 0070 00°0¢ 007005 LeuoL3dnJIsuI - sat|ddng ydalL 0000-000T-059-200
YIQIW/¥3LNdHOD 0000-0000-059-200

00°0 e 00°0 8L°€9¢ 00" 0S¥ 0000 L0J3u0) 123[q0

00°0 7098 00°0 8L°€9¢ 00705 [e30L |0J3u0d
0070 {098 00°0 8L°€9¢ 00°05¥ $)008 SaLpNIS |BLI0S 0000-000T-¥¥9-200
$)008 SIIANLS WIOS 0000-0000-7¥9-200

0070 00°0 00°0 00°00Z'T 00°00Z'T 0000 {0J3u0) 339[q0

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00°002'T {e30L [043u0)
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00°002'T Y3ei-5%008 £000-000T-¢t9-00
$¥008 HLVW 0000~-0000~2#9-200

0070 00°0 0070 00°050'T 00°050°‘T 0000 [043u0d 323[q0

00°0 0070 00°0 00°050'T 000501 [e30L1 {0J1U0D
00°0 00'0 00'0 00°050°T 00°050°T v13-syo0q T000-000T-T¥9-200
S$M009 v13 0000-0000-T#9-¢00

00°0 87988 00°0 8T°¥99 00°055‘T 0000 [043uo) 333(qo

00°0 87988 00°0 81°%99 00°08‘T {101 [043U0D
00°0 00°00. 00°0 000 00°00Z S|edLpoLJad/syoog Alesql 0000-0zzz-0¥9-200
00°0 00007 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ s{edLpoLsad § syooq pads 0000-00ZT-0%9-200
00°0 L0°S¥ 00°0 £6' 90T 00°0ST s[edLpoLJad § $00q JLSMW 000-000T-0$9-200
00°0 -§7°6¢ 00°0 ALY 00°00S $3009 1x3L 0000~000T-0%9-200
ST¥DIA0T¥3d/SM008 0000-0000-0#9-200
SJajsued aoue|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadxa  39bpng peidopy uoL1dL4dsaa PI 1Un0JY
140d3y aun3Lpusdx3 woasn) |LeIdq 707 Wd /671
6 :ON abed uoL1ednp3 Jo pJeog Jaropuy €207 ‘7 aung



00°0 £2°99° 1T 62056199 T0°07b'6ES'E  26°850'8¥E'D [B30L [EBUld
00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 pa336png-uoN |euLd
00°0 £2°959° 141 64056199 TO'ObP'6ES'E  76°850'8¥E'Y pajabpng |euld
00°0 £2°959" L1 62056199 T0°0¥v'66S'E  76°850'8¥E‘Y (e30L pund
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 pa1abpng-uoN pund
00°0 £2°959' 141 6£°056'199 TOOVP'6ES'E  267850'8¥E‘Y pajabpng pund
00'0 £6°0T6 00°6.T 10°¥9L°L 00°0%8"8 0000 LoJ3u0d 333[q0
000 £6°016 00" 5.1 10°492°L 000588 [B30L [0J3u0)
00°0 -99° 661 00°S.T 99° 428 00°00S suoLyeJado bulp|Lng - s34 0000-079Z-078-200
000 17’8 00'0 €216/ 00008 $9JLAJBS |BISL - Sang 0000-0T52-0T8-200
00°0 00'0 00°0 00001 00" 00T 14y - SALILALIIY JUSPNMIS - S99 §000-06+Z-0T8-200
000 00°0 00°0 007007 00001 JLSNW - SILILALIOY Juapnls - sasd $000-06¥7-0T8-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00056 00056 S9LILALIOY Ju3pmls - S984 0000-06¥Z-0T8-200
000 00'0sL 00°0 00°0 00705, $394/s9nq [BdLLuLid 0000-0T¥Z-018-200
00'0 28" T8¢ 00°0 89°64'T 00°08T'2 $394/59nQ JuapuURIULIDANS 0000-02£Z-018-200
00°0 00'0 00°0 00°002"¢ 00002 '€ s834/sanq 304 0000-0T€Z-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 000 00°0 00°0ST s34/s9nq AeaqLi 0000-02zz-018-200
SJ3SueSL 3JUe|pg 0d Jagunou3 LA papuadxa  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLuasag pI UN0JDY
1J0d3y BJn3Lpuddx3 wolsnd |Le13A §707 Wd [€:2T
0T :ON 3beqd U0LIBINP3 JO PJBOG JBAOPUY G207 ‘g aunc



3214 JO} UBAEDIQ JO UORIB0Id e
aunf ul pa3as}jo3 3G 03 UOKIM NET4

L0'S89'Y IS ISOET ZVEST'LY 00°000°58 [E304 MELS MRWS
paeyad L0°SE9Y TS TSO'ET ZrEseE'Ly 00'000°59 Asejes 1su| - A0 HEIS LBWS Haid TO0T-9L60-T0T-600
1SZOT %IWd LNVLS LUVINS

TETZET 06'L¥9'LT $Z'90T'901 00°t8TLZT (€10, aARReduso] SSRUIPEaY [OOIS NS4
O1'09€ 000 09°0ZSE 00°188€ Juawasueyul AlljenD dwo) ssaulpeay |ooYas Haid T00T-5960-004-600
SZTA4 MaN 000 05'501°Y 05'F6E'LT 00°005'1Z sayddns ssauipesy [00Y2S ¥3ud 1001-5960-009-600
000 0070 00°008 007008 1931/104d Yoind 2AR1adwio) ssaulpesy [00YS 2.d T00T-S960-0Z€-600
suoleg 76'096 06'L¥9'LT ST'I6E'BL 00°000°L6 135BU2INd JYI0 AAUIRAWIOD S53UIPERY 00YIS ¥24d T00T-5960-10T-600
ey SZ/vT quinou3 5z/pz popueda sz/vz  33pna sT/vT ‘SZOT %FYd SSINIAVIY TOOHIS

- AEIRESTE $ $ I6'SLYST 980£9'66T = $ TIVLOL NOIINL Nald
PTSST'T s - S PIPIS'Yy S (00°69£E) S saljddns yaid 0000-6060-0T9-600
09'SES VT S 000861 $ 09sss'zt S - $ sqns daxd 0000-6060-90T-600
Jl2uu0q,0/a19|eN/pueidafinealg SLL/1°96 $ 95'6Y1's $ BI'BZO'TS S S S3UB|ES WAD-UON d2ld 0000-6060-20T-600
1215104/553Up00D  8Z'698'ETT s SEOVE'ZZ § E6TISTE S e s payiua) ¥aid 0000-6060-T0T-600
SZA4 sesundi3 [E30), pasrnioid posaqumous  sesuadwy  1a8png SZAJ o2 vZAd (vomnL 12307} :SISNFNE NOLLINL ¥3ud

« BS'E0L'LOT ov'8LLY 8T'166'00Z 00'T06'0ZZ $ OOTEIEE QLA TVLOL FNNIATE W3Ud
00'L6E'TE 00'OVY'BE S WIS LeWS Yaid 6120-6060-052-600
00'Z8L°0€ 00'9LYLE S SSAU|PEaY |00Y2S NRUd 6110-6060-05Z-600
8TZI8'SET 00586 vFT  $ (9N) anuaaay uoing ¥aid 0000-6060-052-600
peAlsIBy yses [el0L  pausodap 9q 03 SPOYD PISH YsED By Szad paaedanuy O/ vzad QLA INNIATY NTHd
SoueEg /B|eg 5D BN SZAd poredppuy vopdyissq PlIUNca3Y

seazfefe 1o se

520z ‘0¢ aun( Bulidxg sjueio



